MEMO

October 6, 2016

To: All Industrial Radiographers

From: Tiffany White, LDEQ, Assessment Division, Radiation Licensing Section
Subject: 2017 Industrial Radiography Examination Schedule

Examination Date Deadline to Register Deadline for Cancellations
Feb Thurs 16, 2017 Jan 12, 2017 Feb 2, 2017

Apr Tues 11, 2017 Mar 8, 2017 Mar 28, 2017

Jun Thurs 15, 2017 May 10, 2017 June 1, 2017

Aug Tues 15, 2017 Jul 12, 2017 Aug 1, 2017

Oct Thurs 12, 2017 Sept 7, 2017 Sept 28, 2017

Dec Tues 12, 2017 Nov 8, 2017 Nov 28, 2017

The Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality will be offering a written radiation safety
certification examination for industrial radiographers on the above dates. A DRC-20 accessible
at http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/Portals/0/permits/Radiation/DRC-
20%20Ind%20Radiography%2006.doc must be completed.

EXAMINATION REGISTRATION
The deadline for registration for these exams is 12:00 Noon on the date indicated above.
All deadline dates are final. Applications and payment shall be submitted to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Assessment Division, Radiation Licensing Section

Attn: Tiffany White

602 North Fifth Street OR P.0O.Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70802 Baton Rouge LA, 70821

Reaqistration applications received after the date and time noted will be returned or held for the
next exam. No exceptions are allowed.
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